
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff City Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
April 17, 2017

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the April 3, 2017, Regular Meeting.

b) Council to set a public hearing for May 1, 2017 at 6:05 p.m. to review and 
consider the most recent Report of the Economic Development Citizen’s 
Advisory Review Committee.

c) Council to set a public hearing for May 1, 2017 at 6:05 p.m. to receive comment 
on additions to the definition of Qualifying Businesses under the City’s 
Economic Development Plan, as recommended by the Citizen’s Advisory 
Review Committee.

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims

8. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to consider the Liquor License Manager License naming Jay Gates as 
Manager of the Class I Liquor License for RMH Franchise Corporation dba 
Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar, 2302 Frontage Rd., Scottsbluff, NE.

b) Council to consider a Business Promotional Event Permit for the Downtown 
Scottsbluff Association, sponsors of the “Farmers Market” at the 18th Street 
Mini-Park on Saturday mornings, 6/3/17 – 9/30/17; 7:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 

9. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to receive a status report on the progress of the East Overland Corridor 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 1 / 138



2

Development.

b) Council to consider the lease agreement with Venango Solar, LLC for the 
purpose of installing and maintaining solar panels for generation of electrical 
energy and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

c) Council discussion and instructions to staff regarding additional solar energy 
development.

d) Council to consider approval of the sand volleyball coordinator agreement and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

e) Council to consider approval of the Lacy Park concessions contract and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the contract.

f) Council to consider approval of the campground host contract and authorize the 
Mayor to execute the contract.

g) Council to consider approval of the Copier Connection Maintenance Contract 
for the Police Department and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

h) Council to consider authorizing the Mayor to sign a Release of Lien for Special 
Assessments paid for Paving District No. 311.

10. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance providing for an occupational tax on hotel 
accommodations. 

b) Council to consider an Ordinance annexing tracts of land known as Block One, 
Alf Addition, an addition to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, 
Nebraska.  

c) Council to consider an Ordinance amending the Municipal Code to provide for 
the powers of the Community Redevelopment Authority (second reading.)

d) Council to consider adopting the International Building Code 2012 Edition and 
International Residential Code 2012 Edition and approve the Ordinance (third 
reading).

e) Council to consider an Ordinance Amendment adding language and 
requirements for 24 hour Daycare (third reading).

11. Executive Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

12. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

13. Council reports (informational only):
14. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
15. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 2 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the April 3, 2017, Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 3 / 138



1

Regular Meeting
                                                                                                            April 3, 2017

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on April 3, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on 
March 31, 2017, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City. The 
notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public, that 
anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should 
contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available 
for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in city hall; provided, the City Council could modify 
the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with 
a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio stations 
KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The 
notice was also available on the city’s website on March 31, 2017.  
         Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings.  Members of 
Cub Scout Den 5, Wolf Pack, were present to work on their community badge.  Mayor Meininger asked 
the Cub Scouts to lead the Council and attendees in The Pledge of Allegiance.  Mayor Meininger 
welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking 
those wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state their name and address for the record. Mayor 
Meininger informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the 
back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The following Council Members were present: 
Randy Meininger, Raymond Gonzales, Scott Shaver, Jordan Colwell and Mark McCarthy.  Also present 
was City Manager Johnson and City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt.  Absent:  None.  Mayor Meininger asked 
if there were any changes to the agenda.  There were no changes.
         Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include 
an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.         

         Moved by Council Member Gonzales seconded by Council Member McCarthy that:

1. “The minutes of the March 20, 2017, Regular Meeting be approved,”

2. “Authorize city clerk to advertise to receive bids to sell 1996 Freightliner Fire Truck (minimum 
bid $10,000.00), to be received by April 25, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.,”

3. “Approve the bids and specifications for the secured entrance project at City Hall and authorize 
the city clerk to advertise for bids to be received by May 3, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.,” “YEAS”, 
Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None.  

Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “that the 
following claims be and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective 
funds designated in the list of claims dated April 3, 2017, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to 
the City Council,”  

CLAIMS

ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS,GARNISHMENTS,663.62;  AE SERVICES, 
LLC,SENIOR CENTER,144.18;  AIRGAS USA, LLC,DEPT SUPPLIES,93.06;  AMAZON.COM 
HEADQUARTERS, MISC., 912.58;  ANDERSON FORD INC,CIP-PATROL CARS,55470;  
AUTOZONE STORES, INC,EQUIP MTNC,39.32;  B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,REPAIR TIMER 
MOTOR, 180.5;  B&C STEEL CORPORATION,AERATOR,25.83;  BLACK HILLS GAS 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 4 / 138



2

DISTRIBUTION LLC,MONTHLY ENERGY BILL,4047.82;  BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY 
INC.,DEPT & JANIT SUPPL,271.01;  BOHL, MARK,REPLENISH PETTY CASH FUND,47;  
BORNSCHLEGL JAMES,EQUIP MAINT,34.98;  BSN SPORTS, INC,FIELD LINE MARKER,386.09;  
CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.,DEPT SUP,34.83;  CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,CELL 
PHONES,507.69;  CEMENTER'S INC,DEPT SUP,397.24;  CHILD SUPPORT,CHILD SUPPORT - 
CA,37;  CHRIS BURBACH,EXPENSES - CLERK SCHOOL,104.59;  CITIBANK N.A.,DEP 
SUPP,17.99;  CITY OF SCB,CIP-PATROL CARS,30;  CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEP. SUP.,252;  
COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY,INSURANCE,48.7;  COMFORT INN, 
DEPT BSNSS TRVL,284.85;  CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SUPP - MEASURING 
WHEEL,57.82;  CORNHUSKER MARRIOTT HOTEL.,LEAUGE CONF LODGING,1131;  CROUCH 
RECREATIONAL DESIGN, INC,SOCCER GOAL,2791;  CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT SUP,35.2;  DAS 
STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE,MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE,154.88;  DICKINSON, 
CINDY,MUNI CLERKS CONF,44.86;  DIEDRICH JORDAN,MEAL EXPENSE - CONFERENCE,24;  
DUANE E. WOHLERS,DISPOSAL FEES,450;  ELXSI,CONTRACTUAL SVC,2450;  ENERGY 
LABORATORIES, INC,SAMPLES,135;  FAIRBANKS SCALES INC,DEPT SUP,417.46;  FAT BOYS 
TIRE AND AUTO,EQUIP MTNC,411;  FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,RETURNED TRUCK 
SEATS - PARKS,325.72;  FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC,EQUIP MTNC,357.27;  GENERAL 
ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,DEPT SUP,766.51;  H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS 
LTD,DEPT SUP,3874.97;  HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,LOCK FOR SHOP,762.25;  IDEAL 
LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,RIVERSIDE RESTROOM,643.73;  INDEPENDENT 
PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC, FRANK PARK RR,106.3;  INFO USA MARKETING,POLK 
DIRECTORIES,710;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,DVDS,129.37;  INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,57632.13;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,AUGER PARTS,41.12;  JOHN 
DEERE FINANCIAL,RENTAL TRACTOR - PARKS,1170;  JORDAN COLWELL,P3 CONFERENCE, 
185.93;  KIRK BERNHARDT,UMPIRE CONTRACT,800;  KNOW HOW LLC,EQUIP MTNC,688.68;  
KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY,BLDG MTNC,143.25;  LANDAUER, INC,EQUIP MAINT,69.45;  
LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT,PD - 2 SUVS,812.91;  M.C. SCHAFF & 
ASSOCIATES, INC,ENGINEERING,8814.5;  MAILFINANCE INC,POSTAGE METER LEASE, 
148.76;  MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,TESTING FINAL 8 DIVE BOTTLES,200;  MENARDS, INC, 
RIVERSIDE RESTROOM, 213.17;  MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPMENT,RIVERSIDE POND - 
TRACY FORD MEMR.,544.27;  MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES INC,FIVE FF 
HELMETS,1506.88;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT 
PYBLE,1630.93;  NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,75.5;  NE DEPT OF 
MOTOR VEHICLES,LEGAL FEES,66;  NE MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL ASSN.,2 MEN 
ATTEND WORKSHOP & CALIBRATE MACHINE,95;  NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT, 
ELECTRIC,20037.49;  NELSON TRENT,DEPT SUPPLIES,490.3;  NEWMAN, TIMOTHY,TRAVEL, 
MEALS, 90;  NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,CAMPGROUND SUPPLIES, 
179.9;  PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION,GAS/DIESEL,991.76;  PANHANDLE 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC, SAMPLES, 234;  PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY,APRIL 
2017 CONTRACTUAL, 5023.88;  PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC, DEPT 
SUPPLIES, 1149.12;  PLATTE VALLEY BANK, HSA ACCTS,15074.87;  POSTMASTER, 
POSTAGE,276.78;  PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER, INC,THREE SAFETY LIGHTS,289.1;  RAMADA 
INN-KEARNEY,ROOM - SCHOOL/CONFERENCE,375;  REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY 
CO.,REPAIRS - SOCCER FIELDS, 722.36;  REGIONAL CARE INC,HEALTH INS. PREMIUM - 
APRIL 2017, 76221.75;  RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION, 2ND QTR 2017 
CONTRACTUAL, 87500;  S M E C,EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION,194.5;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION 
LOCAL 1454, FIRE EE DUES,195;  SCHAEFFER MANUFACTURING COMPANY,CITROL,235.74;  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 5 / 138



3

SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,552;  SCOTTSBLUFF 
SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARDS, 407;  
SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY,HYDRANT,117.07;  SHERWIN WILLIAMS,SKATE 
PARK VANDALISM,93.62;  SIMON CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR,3143.18;  
SNELL SERVICES INC.,EQUIP MAINT,150;  STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES,386;  THOMPSON 
GLASS, INC,CLEVELAND FIELD,616.65;  TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC,EQUIP MAINT,435.6;  
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,ONLINE UB,348;  UNITED STATES WELDING, INC,WELD. SUPP 
- ACET & OXYGEN,108.65;  US BANK,PRGRMS,136.29;  VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER 
AGENTS-300793,DEF COMP,645;  VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-705437,ROTH IRA, 
530;  WEBBER TYLER,SCHOOLS & CONF,525;  WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., RETIREMENT, 
30676.81;  WIN INVESTMENTS INC,SCHOOLS & CONF,216.98;  ZM LUMBER INC,RIVERSIDE 
DOCK,10.48;   REFUNDS:  DASH MARKETING 20.39; AARON MCNEES 25.59; CHRISTINA RED 
FEATHER 72.29.

City Manager Johnson presented the Economic Development Assistance Agreement with Open 
Door Counseling explaining that this $20,000.00 request is for a five year term with four full-time 
positions.   They currently have three full-time positions, so they will be adding one additional full-time  
position.  The LB 840 Application Review committee approved the application at their March 2, 2017 
meeting.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded  by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the 
Economic Development Assistance Agreement with Open Door Counseling  for $20,000.00 for a five 
year term to provide for four full-time positions, and authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement 
as the Economic Development Program Administrator,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales and 
McCarthy, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None.

Mr. Johnson presented the Release of Lien for Paving District No. 311, Five Oaks,  which was 
paid by the owners.  Moved  by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to 
authorize the Mayor to sign a Release of Lien for Special Assessments paid for Paving District No. 311,” 
“YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales,  Shaver and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None.

City Manager Johnson presented the annual agreement with Copier Connection for maintenance 
of the copy machine at the Library.  The library makes approximately 14,000 copies each year, some of 
which are paid by the public if they request copies.  This agreement is the same amount as last year.  
Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to approve  the Copier 
Connection Maintenance Contract for the Library and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement,” 
“YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales,  Shaver and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None.

Mr. Johnson explained to the Council that the Scottsbluff Public School District has received a 
bid from Rocky Mountain Demolition, Inc. for the demolition of the outdoor Splash Pool in the amount of 
$67,621.00.  The Scottsbluff Public School views the City as a partner with the demolition of the Splash 
pool.    The bid amount of $67,621.00 will be paid from the $202,000.00 budgeted in the general fund 
which was earmarked for locker room repairs, and is no longer needed.  Moved by Council Member 
Colwell, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to approve paying up to $67,621.00 to the Scottsbluff 
Public School District for the demolition cost of the outdoor Splash pool,”  “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, 
Gonzales,  Shaver and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None.

City Manager Johnson provided a report on potential revenue sources, including comparable 
information regarding lodging and restaurant Occupation Taxes. In addition, the five-year annexation plan 
will provide an opportunity to collect additional property tax, NPPD lease payments and additional sales 
tax revenue.  Staff plans to move forward with the annexation plan, and we are looking for guidance from 
the City Council regarding pursuit of occupation taxes.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 6 / 138



4

Mayor Meininger summarized the following revenue streams for the City:  (1) property tax with a 
maximum of $175,000.00 to the general fund;  (2) sales tax, which provides the main source of revenue 
for the general fund;  (3) LB840 which provides funding for Economic Development;  (4) the potential 
for LB357, which can be voted on again at a later date; (5) occupation taxes, which can provide funding 
for the general fund; (6) annexation which can provide potential sales tax revenue from retail businesses,  
and (7) NPPD Lease payments, which is 12% of the customer’s usage, within the city limits.

Council Member Shaver asked what is necessary to change the maximum of $175,000.00 
collected from property tax to go to the General Fund.  He feels a percentage would better reflect the 
amount that should be collected.  

Council Member Gonzales asked about the trending sales tax and what the continued budget 
shortfall looks like if things continue the same.  Finance Director Hilyard answered that as of last month, 
we were only $1600.00 ahead of where we budgeted for sales tax revenue.  The budgeted amount had 
factored in a shortfall for the general fund.  Any further decrease of sales tax brings a greater shortfall.  
Council Member Shaver commented that we need to do something to increase the general fund, which 
brings us back to occupation taxes.  

Mr. Johnson commented that we need to look at potential annexation areas such as the location of 
Bomgaars, NAPA and Inland Trucking, for additional sales tax revenue and NPPD lease revenue. Mayor 
Meininger noted that the areas on the five year annexation plan are already being serviced by our public 
safety personnel.  Our goal is to eventually have the City’s Waste Water Treatment facility included in the 
city limits, which would increase our NPPD lease revenue.

Council Member Gonzales asked about the revenues required for matching funds for our East 
Overland and Downtown Revitalization  grant projects.  Mr. Johnson commented that we won’t have 
access to grant funds until next year.  We can transfer funds from the sale of the Industrial Tract and 
move them to the CDBG fund, which will help with matching funds, however, we can’t use those funds 
until October 1, 2017.  

Regarding the lodging tax, Ms. Hilyard added that the estimated revenue for a 2% tax is 
approximately $150,000.  Council Member Gonzales commented that we need to look at all options to 
cover our budget shortfall.  He also noted that in 2020 the Riverside Discovery Center contract expires 
and Council will need to decide if we want to continue to fund it from the General Fund. 

Council directed staff to provide estimated revenue numbers for annexation projects and an 
Ordinance providing for a 4% Occupational Tax on lodging.  

Council introduced the International Building Code 2012 Edition and International Residential 
Code 2012 Edition which was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE DEALING WITH THE 
BUILDING CODE, ADOPTING THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2012 EDITION AND THE 
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE 2012 EDITION EACH WITH EXCLUDE PORTIONS; 
AMENDING CURRENT SECTIONS OF THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE; REPEALING 
PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET 
FORM AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

   Council introduced the Ordinance Amendment adding language and requirements for 24 hour 
Daycare which was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF 
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, AMENDING ARTICLE 2 OF CHAPTER 25 AND ARTICLE 3 OF 
CHAPTER 25 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE BY INCLUDING AND AMENDING DEFINITIONS FOR 
DAY CARE AND PROVIDING FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A CHILD CARE CENTER, FAMILY CHILD 
CARE HOME OR DAY CARE CENTER THAT OPERATES 24 HOURS PER DAY AND REQUIRING A 
SPECIAL PERMIT IN ANY ZONE WHERE CURRENTLY PERMITTED, REPEALING ALL PRIOR 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 7 / 138



5

ORDINANCES AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR 
PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM.

City Manager Johnson explained the proposed ordinance amending the Municipal Code to provide 
for the powers of the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA).   This provides for the amendment to 
the Community Redevelopment Authority Code section to provide the CRA with all obligations and 
authority of the Community Development Agency.    Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance which 
was read by title on first reading:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 
NEBRASKA, AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE TO PROVIDE FOR THE POWERS OF 
THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. 

Council Member Shaver comented that he has a problem with the establishment of the Community 
Redevelopment Authority.  The original purpose of setting up the CRA was to create the partnership for 
LB 357 projects.  His concern is that members of the CRA are not elected officials, however the state 
gives them the authority to borrow money.  We can’t limit what they do unless they have a specific 
limited time frame.  Council Member Gonzales commented that they need to have some sort of assets.   
We anticipated passage of LB357, in which case we needed to establish the CRA.   Mayor Meininger 
added that we will need to have the CRA established if the Council presents LB357 for a vote again.  

Mr. Johnson explained the need to terminate the Scottsbluff Improvement Agency, which was 
formed as a requirement of the proposed additional sales tax pursuant to LB357.  Since that sales tax did 
not pass, there is no further need for the Agency.  If the City were to consider a future election concerning 
the additional sales tax, the Interlocal Agency must not be in existence for  the year preceding the 
election, and a new Interlocal Agency would need to be formed.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded 
by Council Member Shaver, “to approve Resolution No. 17-04-01 to terminate the Scottsbluff 
Improvement Agency,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales,  Shaver and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  
Absent: None.

RESOLUTION NO. 17-04-01

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 
NEBRASKA:
Recitals:

a. The City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the “City”), previously entered into an Interlocal 
Cooperation Agreement with the Community Redevelopment Authority of Scottsbluff (the “CRA”) in 
order to establish a separate legal entity known as the Scottsbluff Improvement Agency (the “Agency”). 
The purpose of the Agency was to assist in the implementation of an additional municipal sales and use 
tax (the “Additional Sales Tax”), as required by Section 77-27,142(3)(a) of the Nebraska statutes.

b. The Additional Sales Tax was considered by the qualified electors of the City on May 10, 
2016. The qualified electors of the City rejected the Additional Sales Tax.

c. As a result of the election, there is no longer any need to maintain the Agency. Pursuant 
to the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, the City has the power to terminate the Agency at any time. 

Resolved that:
1. The Agency shall be terminated immediately by this Resolution. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 8 / 138



6

2. The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and directed to execute such documents and take 
such further actions as are necessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution and the 
Redevelopment Plan. 

3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

PASSED and APPROVED on April ___, 2017.

_________________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

_________________________
City Clerk     (Seal)

Under Council Reports, Mayor Meininger reported on the 911 Task Force, they voted to  lower 
the amount going into joint fund task force by 10% and they are still interviewing software companies.
Council Member Gonzales reported that there is a PADD meeting this week and  WNED will meet next 
month.

Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:30 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Gonzales, “NAYS”: None;  
Absent: None.  

___________________________________
            Mayor

Attest:

________________________________
City Clerk
“SEAL”

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 9 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to set a public hearing for May 1, 2017 at 6:05 p.m. to 
review and consider the most recent Report of the Economic 
Development Citizen’s Advisory Review Committee.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 10 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to set a public hearing for May 1, 2017 at 6:05 p.m. to 
receive comment on additions to the definition of Qualifying 
Businesses under the City’s Economic Development Plan, as 
recommended by the Citizen’s Advisory Review Committee.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 11 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 12 / 138



4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 1 of 27

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00743 - 3M COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

12,348.75STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESPAVEMENT MARKING TAPE & …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 12,348.75

Vendor 00743 - 3M COMPANY Total: 12,348.75

Vendor: 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

519.82WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

143.80WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 663.62

Vendor 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS Total: 663.62

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,151.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCAMBIUM INTERNET SERVICE

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,178.85

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

27.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCAMBIUM INTERNET SERVICE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 27.50

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 1,241.35

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

267.63TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

69.44TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

67.94TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

37.14TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

160.00TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

176.60TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

361.61TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

1,583.51TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

518.92TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

223.64TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

14.70TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,481.13

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

439.09TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 439.09

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

69.44TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 69.44

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

256.27TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 256.27

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

135.83TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 135.83

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 13 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 2 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

102.66TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 102.66

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

34.77TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 34.77

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

34.14TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 34.14

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 4,553.33

Vendor: 04134 - AMERICAN BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSOCIATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

65.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 65.00

Vendor 04134 - AMERICAN BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSOCIATION Total: 65.00

Vendor: 07990 - ANDREA FOLCK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

77.20BUSINESS TRAVELDEPT BSNSS TRVL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 77.20

Vendor 07990 - ANDREA FOLCK Total: 77.20

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

758.89CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID PRKNG LOT MNTNC

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 758.89

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

230.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 230.00

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 988.89

Vendor: 09385 - ASSOCIATION OF ST FLOODPLAIN MNGRS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00MEMBERSHIPSDEPT MMBRSHP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 09385 - ASSOCIATION OF ST FLOODPLAIN MNGRS INC Total: 150.00

Vendor: 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

32.95LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 32.95

Vendor 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 32.95

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

13.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESsupplies for FM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 13.87

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

49.90OIL & ANTIFREEZEoil & antifreeze

2.83EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

299.40OIL & ANTIFREEZEoil & antifreeze

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 352.13

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 366.00

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

12.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 14 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 3 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

40.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup. - library

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 74.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

51.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

51.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

16.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 119.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

16.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

16.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

41.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 74.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 268.00

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

193.89JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup.

52.99JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 246.88

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

35.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

103.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 138.78

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 385.66

Vendor: 00226 - BRUCE ROLLS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,500.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,500.00

Vendor 00226 - BRUCE ROLLS Total: 2,500.00

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

136.86EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMONTHLY MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 136.86

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 136.86

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

215.08CELLULAR PHONEmonyhly cells fire

25.02CELLULAR PHONEMonthly Data modem

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 240.10

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

16.17TELEPHONECELL PHONE FOR ON CALL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 16.17

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

47.77CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.77

Fund: 641 - WATER

84.34CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 84.34

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 388.38

Vendor: 04990 - CENCON, LLC

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,200.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,200.00

Vendor 04990 - CENCON, LLC Total: 1,200.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 15 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 4 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09736 - CHILD SUPPORT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

37.00CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 37.00

Vendor 09736 - CHILD SUPPORT Total: 37.00

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

179.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 179.98

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

30.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 30.98

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

75.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 75.28

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 286.24

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

61.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 61.04

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 61.04

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

56.16GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

20.84GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

17.95GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 94.95

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

43,743.79DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 43,743.79

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 43,838.74

Vendor: 00367 - CITY OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPETTY CASH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 19.98

Fund: 641 - WATER

0.49POSTAGEPETTY CASH

0.01SCHOOL & CONFERENCEPETTY CASH

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 0.50

Vendor 00367 - CITY OF SCB Total: 20.48

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

106.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

106.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 213.20

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 213.20

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.97RENT-MACHINESRENT-MACH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.97

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 44.97

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

35.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CABLE CLAMPS, THIMBL…

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 16 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 5 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

34.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - EARPLUGS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 69.58

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

33.72BUILDING MAINTENANCEbuilding mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 33.72

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 103.30

Vendor: 02749 - COPIER CONNECTION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

240.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 240.00

Vendor 02749 - COPIER CONNECTION Total: 240.00

Vendor: 00714 - COZY, INC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

1,564.00EQUIPMENTCIP-PO-PATROL CARS

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 1,564.00

Vendor 00714 - COZY, INC Total: 1,564.00

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

17.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - PLUG FUSES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 17.28

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 17.28

Vendor: 01329 - CROUCH RECREATIONAL DESIGN, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

524.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 524.00

Vendor 01329 - CROUCH RECREATIONAL DESIGN, INC Total: 524.00

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

447.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup.

9.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

17.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

21.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 496.43

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 496.43

Vendor: 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.44

Vendor 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY Total: 25.44

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 450.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 450.00

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,357.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,357.78

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1,469.52EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

595.49EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 2,065.01

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 3,422.79

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 17 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 6 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 04918 - ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

988.62CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 988.62

Vendor 04918 - ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES Total: 988.62

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

6.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BOLTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 6.24

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 6.24

Vendor: 04174 - FERGUSON SIGNS, INC

Fund: 223 - KENO

3,272.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESKENO

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 3,272.00

Vendor 04174 - FERGUSON SIGNS, INC Total: 3,272.00

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

50.86EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 50.86

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

66.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 66.64

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 117.50

Vendor: 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

467.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

499.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

68.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-467.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 568.23

Vendor 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC Total: 568.23

Vendor: 09762 - GALINDO ELIZABETH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.00PARK SHELTER/EVENT FEESHELTER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.00

Vendor 09762 - GALINDO ELIZABETH Total: 25.00

Vendor: 05600 - GALLS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

88.56UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

109.98UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 198.54

Vendor 05600 - GALLS INC Total: 198.54

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.96PROGRAMMINGPrgrms

1.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup.

11.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup.

4.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup.

66.14PROGRAMMINGPrgrm

3.92JANITORIAL SUPPLIESPrgrm & jan sup.

80.02PROGRAMMINGPrgrm & jan sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 200.13

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 18 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 7 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

8.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 8.44

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 208.57

Vendor: 09469 - GI HOSPITALITY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

364.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

364.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 728.00

Vendor 09469 - GI HOSPITALITY Total: 728.00

Vendor: 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

695.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 695.00

Vendor 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC Total: 695.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,755.25CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,755.25

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 1,755.25

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

373.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

195.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 569.27

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 569.27

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

106.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

106.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

106.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

106.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

10.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

23.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPP

56.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

106.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

29.29JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPP

88.18JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup.

56.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 794.91

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

52.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, FRESHE…

24.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 77.56

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 10.90

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

69.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

69.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 139.14

Fund: 641 - WATER

26.86CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 26.86

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 19 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 8 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

34.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

96.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 131.42

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,180.79

Vendor: 08082 - IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

147.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 147.17

Vendor 08082 - IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC Total: 147.17

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,925.79BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

37.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

122.72BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

98.27BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,184.24

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 2,184.24

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

338.58BOOKSBks

105.28BOOKSBks

9.91BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 453.77

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 453.77

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,563.61MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,563.61MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,170.39FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,170.39FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

25,421.07FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 58,889.07

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 58,889.07

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

616.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSOFTWARE

1,274.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSOFTWARE

3.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPATCH CABLE

150.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES - LIBRARY

2,906.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - MARCH …

618.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - LIBRARY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,570.95

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 5,570.95

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4.75

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 4.75

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

200.00BONDINGDEPT PLMBNG BONDS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 200.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 200.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 20 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 9 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00805 - JAY C HAGERMAN

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

175.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 175.00

Vendor 00805 - JAY C HAGERMAN Total: 175.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequipment part

7.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

11.97EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.43

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

54.19EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 54.19

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

5.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

23.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

58.02EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

189.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

31.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

29.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 338.20

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

15.77VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

85.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 101.31

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

6.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

48.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

5.01VEHICLE MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

23.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

8.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

88.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

11.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

11.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

11.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-250.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: -35.09

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 482.04

Vendor: 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

71.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - COIL FOR 27TH & BDWY.

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 71.54

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

14.80ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEelectrical mtnc

116.66ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEelectrical mtnc

10.72ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEelectrical mtnc

-27.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEelectrical mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 115.18

Vendor 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY  Total: 186.72

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

73.50WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

-290.93WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

4,930.28WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

-1,796.12WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

16.71WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 21 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 10 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

126.33WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

-3,029.56WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.21

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,809.33WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,809.33

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

116.67WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 116.67

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

387.27WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 387.27

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

196.55WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 196.55

Fund: 641 - WATER

602.65WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 602.65

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

-10.05WORKERS COMPENSATIONWORK COMP PREMIUM FY15-1…

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: -10.05

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 4,132.63

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,755.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEPT CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,755.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,500.00ENGINEERING/DESIGNENGINEERING

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,500.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 130.00

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 3,385.00

Vendor: 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

80.73VEHICLE MAINTENANCESeat reair part for SCBA seat

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 80.73

Vendor 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC Total: 80.73

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

397.87DISABILITY INSURANCELIFE INS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 397.87

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

36.40LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INS

688.88DIS INC INS EE PAYABLELIFE INS

760.32LIFE INS ER PAYABLELIFE INS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,485.60

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 1,883.47

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 22 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 11 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

209.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

36.31RENT-MACHINESRENT - MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 245.38

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 245.38

Vendor: 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRE-EMPLOYMENT

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRE-EMPLOYMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 900.00

Vendor 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT Total: 900.00

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

173.10MISCELLANEOUSMISC

59.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

19.95BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

19.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

82.55BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

61.29GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

31.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGROUND MAINT

45.35GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 492.61

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

4.71DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - NUTS, BOLTS

13.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GALV. POST

5.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CABLE CLAMP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 24.03

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

105.98BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

76.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

17.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 199.92

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

133.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

1.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

5.38ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEelec mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 140.47

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

21.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 21.98

Fund: 641 - WATER

4.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4.23

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 883.24

Vendor: 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL

Fund: 641 - WATER

82.11BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILDING MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 82.11

Vendor 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL Total: 82.11

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.27LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL NOTICE

15.27LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL NOTICE

377.18LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

38.18LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 23 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 12 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

28.36LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

410.63LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

12.60LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

1,300.16LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

1,811.56RECRUITMENTLegal Publishing

166.40PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATION

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,175.61

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

55.66LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 55.66

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 4,231.27

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

59.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 59.95

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

283.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 283.55

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

283.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 283.56

Fund: 641 - WATER

283.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 283.56

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 910.62

Vendor: 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

343.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 343.29

Vendor 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC Total: 343.29

Vendor: 00278 - MONUMENT CAR WASH INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

251.74VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 251.74

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

9.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 9.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

40.01VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 40.01

Vendor 00278 - MONUMENT CAR WASH INC Total: 300.75

Vendor: 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

939.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 939.94

Vendor 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION Total: 939.94

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,536.18CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,536.18

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,536.18

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 24 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 13 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

17,970.58STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 17,970.58

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 17,970.58

Vendor: 00502 - NE LIBRARY ASSOC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

130.00MEMBERSHIPSMmbrshps.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 130.00

Vendor 00502 - NE LIBRARY ASSOC Total: 130.00

Vendor: 04460 - NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.00CONSULTING SERVICESPRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 33.00

Vendor 04460 - NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE, LLC Total: 33.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

40.26EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 40.26

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 40.26

Vendor: 01047 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL POWER POOL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,365.02MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP DUES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,365.02

Vendor 01047 - NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL POWER POOL Total: 6,365.02

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

459.79ELECTRICITYElectric

28.16ELECTRICITYElectric

723.79ELECTRICITYElectric

81.07ELECTRICITYElectric

723.79ELECTRICITYElectric

178.60ELECTRICITYElectric

2,569.73ELECTRICITYElectric

44.44ELECTRICITYElectric

2,834.53ELECTRICITYElectric

53.44ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,797.74

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

660.73ELECTRICITYElectric

1,425.38ELECTRIC POWERElectric

26,350.86STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 28,436.97

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

457.36ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 457.36

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

992.34CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

733.85ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,726.19

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 25 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 14 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,280.25ELECTRICITYElectric

133.62ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,413.87

Fund: 641 - WATER

189.32ELECTRICITYElectric

479.68ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 669.00

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

163.55ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 163.55

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 40,750.10

Vendor: 09413 - NEOPOST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09413 - NEOPOST Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

18.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMONTHLY GPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 18.95

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 18.95

Vendor: 09487 - NEWMAN, TIMOTHY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEMEALS - TRAVEL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.00

Vendor 09487 - NEWMAN, TIMOTHY Total: 30.00

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.03BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

132.58GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

29.97GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 185.58

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 185.58

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

339.44CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 339.44

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 339.44

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

49.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 49.55

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

49.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 49.55

Fund: 641 - WATER

49.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 49.55

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 148.65

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 26 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 15 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

536.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 536.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 536.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

43.79GASOLINEfuel

52.00GASOLINEfuel

46.11GASOLINEfuel

49.42GASOLINEfuel

43.67GASOLINEfuel

16.18GASOLINEDEPT FUEL

45.35GASOLINEfuel

46.73GASOLINEfuel

41.25GASOLINEfuel

46.62GASOLINEfuel

13.00GASOLINEDEPT FUEL

47.08GASOLINEDEPT FUEL

40.25GASOLINEfuel

50.09GASOLINEfuel

209.21GASOLINEMontholy fuel fire

175.79GASOLINEGASOLINE

3,355.01GASOLINEGASOLINE

-70.32GASOLINEfuel

-2.79GASOLINEfuel

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,248.44

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

783.44GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

1,490.01OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,273.45

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

286.97GASOLINEother fuel

6,398.70OTHER FUELother fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6,685.67

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,030.26OTHER FUELFUEL

79.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFUEL

485.52GASOLINEFUEL

379.59OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,975.27

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,227.97GASOLINEFUEL

47.69OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,275.66

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 16,458.49

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

90.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 90.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

54.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 54.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 144.50

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

212.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 27 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 16 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

207.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

218.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

208.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 847.68

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 847.68

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

13,769.24HSA EE PAYABLEHSA ACCOUNT

1,343.75HSA ER PAYABLEHSA ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 15,112.99

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 15,112.99

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

123.07POSTAGEPostage

81.24POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 204.31

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

123.07POSTAGEPostage

81.24POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 204.31

Fund: 641 - WATER

123.06POSTAGEPostage

81.23POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 204.29

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 612.91

Vendor: 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

645.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 645.00

Vendor 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC Total: 645.00

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

199.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

203.27DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

42.31DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

96.98INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL

2.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

83.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

127.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

7.76JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

7.76JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT & JANIT SUPPL

-96.98INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 675.63

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 675.63

Vendor: 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC

Fund: 641 - WATER

194.55RENT-LANDRENT - LAND

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 194.55

Vendor 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC Total: 194.55

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

19,931.62CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

29,142.89CLAIMS EXPENSEclaims

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 49,074.51

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 49,074.51

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 28 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 17 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09564 - ROCKSTEP SCOTTSBLUFF LLC

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

36,186.33CONTRACTUAL SERVICESOCCUPATION TAX JAN - MAR 2…

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 36,186.33

Vendor 09564 - ROCKSTEP SCOTTSBLUFF LLC Total: 36,186.33

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,092.32ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,092.32

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 2,092.32

Vendor: 00564 - RUSCH'S GENERAL CONTRACTING, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 00564 - RUSCH'S GENERAL CONTRACTING, LLC Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

194.50SMEC EE PAYABLEemployee deduction

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 194.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 194.50

Vendor: 00156 - SAFETYLINE CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

34.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

34.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 69.39

Vendor 00156 - SAFETYLINE CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 69.39

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

20.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.25

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

109.31EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECASE ASSY & TRIMMER HEADS …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 109.31

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

3.54EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 3.54

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 138.10

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

195.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 195.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 195.00

Vendor: 00503 - SCB TENT & AWNING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

98.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 98.50

Vendor 00503 - SCB TENT & AWNING Total: 98.50

Vendor: 09759 - SCOTTIES POTTIES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

212.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 212.50

Vendor 09759 - SCOTTIES POTTIES INC Total: 212.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 29 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 18 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08869 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

89.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRADIO ANTENNA

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 89.50

Vendor 08869 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER Total: 89.50

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

3.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

3.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

17.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

17.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

17.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

17.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

17.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

17.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

17.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

3.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 145.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 145.00

Vendor: 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

95.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 715.00

Vendor 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT Total: 715.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

552.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 552.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 552.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

13.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 33.00

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 33.00

Vendor: 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.00

Vendor 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Total: 35.00

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.78LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

20.26LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

21.40LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

24.78LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 30 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 19 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

21.40LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 139.62

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 139.62

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.79BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

107.83BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

78.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 222.42

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

29,558.75STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESYELLOW, WHITE, RED & BLUE L…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 29,558.75

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 29,781.17

Vendor: 05638 - SHRADDHA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

89.00BUSINESS TRAVELhotel hobbs for York training

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 89.00

Vendor 05638 - SHRADDHA, LLC Total: 89.00

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,264.61

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

462.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

360.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

222.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

466.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

67.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,740.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

67.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

391.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 3,867.00

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 10,131.61

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

175.28STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESBASE GRAVEL FOR ALLEYS

1,166.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,136.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

260.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,737.53

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 2,737.53

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 150.00

Vendor: 00240 - STATE OF NE.DEPT.OF LABOR

Fund: 811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

1,920.00PAYMENT TO STATE1ST QTR 2017 UNEMPLOYMENT…

Fund 811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Total: 1,920.00

Vendor 00240 - STATE OF NE.DEPT.OF LABOR Total: 1,920.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 31 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 20 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09761 - TD RELKA LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,612.80MISCELLANEOUSmisc

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,612.80

Vendor 09761 - TD RELKA LLC Total: 1,612.80

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

55.80INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 55.80

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 55.80

Vendor: 05393 - TODD, JAMES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

117.11GASOLINEGASOLINE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 117.11

Vendor 05393 - TODD, JAMES Total: 117.11

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

365.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 365.69

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 365.69

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,091.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,091.09

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

3,617.19EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 3,617.19

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 4,708.28

Vendor: 05367 - TRINITI BURGNER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

96.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 96.00

Vendor 05367 - TRINITI BURGNER Total: 96.00

Vendor: 00834 - TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT ASSOC, INC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

6,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESeCENTER AGREEMENT

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 6,000.00

Vendor 00834 - TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT ASSOC, INC Total: 6,000.00

Vendor: 00568 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

106.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECURB GUARDS FOR SNOW PLO…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 106.88

Vendor 00568 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC Total: 106.88

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,847.50BANK FEESUB FEES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,847.50

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 1,847.50

Vendor: 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

268.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 268.50

Vendor 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 268.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 32 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 21 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

41.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 41.88

Vendor 00195 - UNITED STATES WELDING, INC Total: 41.88

Vendor: 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

89.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

89.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 179.98

Vendor 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 179.98

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.59POSTAGEcertified letter- Murphy card

140.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP - HILYARD

21.40UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGEMS shirt for Combs-Lohr card

100.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEClass registratin for two-MIller …

53.70GASOLINEfuel for RC visit - murphy card

29.11GASOLINEfuel york training-Miller card

131.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

150.00MISCELLANEOUSMISC

74.00BUSINESS TRAVELmotel wyoming visit-Murphy ca…

50.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

30.79GASOLINEGASOLINE

14.77PROGRAMMINGPrgrm

160.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEwildland class fee-Murphy card

38.00GASOLINEGASOLINE

-160.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCErefund for canceled class-Murp…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 839.58

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

283.68SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

28.09SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

32.39SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 344.16

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

7.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

75.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 82.00

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 1,265.74

Vendor: 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

695.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEF COMP

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 695.00

Vendor 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793 Total: 695.00

Vendor: 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

530.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYROTH IRA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 530.00

Vendor 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437 Total: 530.00

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,083.44REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYretirement

7,481.95REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYretirement

2,579.29RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLEretirement

4,364.57RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLEretirement

4,820.95RETIRE POLICE EE PAYretirement

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 33 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 22 of 27

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

5,123.68RETIRE POLICE EE PAYretirement

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 31,453.88

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 31,453.88

Vendor: 00268 - WESTERN COOPRTATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

305.36GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

913.68GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

383.12GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,602.16

Vendor 00268 - WESTERN COOPRTATIVE COMPANY Total: 1,602.16

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

229.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

44.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 318.00

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 318.00

Vendor: 09711 - WESTERN STATES BANK

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE

335,000.00DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPALPRINCIPAL & INTEREST (PS TAX …

6,442.71DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTPRINCIPAL & INTEREST (PS TAX …

Fund 311 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 341,442.71

Vendor 09711 - WESTERN STATES BANK Total: 341,442.71

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

83.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 83.61

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

17.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 17.97

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 101.58

Vendor: 09750 - WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT OFF

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,517.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAWS FEASIBILITY STUDY

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,517.00

Vendor 09750 - WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT OFF Total: 3,517.00

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,692.50YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,692.50

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 1,692.50

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

46.14GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 46.14

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC Total: 46.14

Grand Total: 810,456.27

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 34 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 23 of 27

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 397.8763,872.08

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0079,718.23

213 - CEMETERY 0.00977.96

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.0036,186.33

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.00844.31

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.001,929.69

223 - KENO 0.003,272.00

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.009,867.00

311 - DEBT SERVICE 0.00341,442.71

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 204.3158,225.07

631 - WASTEWATER 204.319,159.09

641 - WATER 2,296.6114,396.42

661 - STORMWATER 0.001,171.77

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 131,040.87131,040.87

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.0024.09

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.007,334.14

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 0.001,920.00

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 49,074.5149,074.51

183,218.48Grand Total: 810,456.27

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-42206-171 PARK SHELTER/EVENT FEE 0.0025.00

111-51261-111 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.0073.50

111-51261-121 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00-290.93

111-51261-141 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.004,930.28

111-51261-142 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00-1,796.12

111-51261-151 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.0016.71

111-51261-171 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00126.33

111-51261-172 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00-3,029.56

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 397.87397.87

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00382.12

111-52111-114 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0019.98

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,045.95

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00425.06

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0048.56

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00694.81

111-52111-143 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0089.50

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00531.58

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00274.63

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00131.22

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.007.76

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.007.76

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00338.98

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0052.29

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0055.80

111-52181-141 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0021.40

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00759.79

111-52181-172 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.002,500.00

111-52211-111 PUBLICATIONS 0.00166.40

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.00453.77

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.00192.89

111-52311-111 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00140.00

111-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.006,365.02

111-52311-121 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00150.00

111-52311-151 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00130.00

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 0.001,000.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 35 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 24 of 27

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.006.59

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 0.0076.26

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00292.02

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.003,502.91

111-52511-143 GASOLINE 0.00213.79

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.00432.17

111-52999-112 MISCELLANEOUS 0.001,785.90

111-52999-114 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00150.00

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,173.50

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,264.61

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.003,525.00

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,755.00

111-53111-141 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0044.50

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,654.94

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00847.94

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00217.25

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.0033.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00100.00

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00377.18

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0038.18

111-53161-141 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0028.36

111-53161-142 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00410.63

111-53161-143 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0030.54

111-53161-151 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0012.60

111-53161-171 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.001,300.16

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00284.62

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0010.75

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0010.75

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00795.00

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.002,415.93

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00636.00

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00136.86

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.003.48

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0045.20

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0080.73

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00251.74

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0098.50

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.002,536.44

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00459.79

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00751.95

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00804.86

111-53511-143 ELECTRICITY 0.00178.60

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,569.73

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.002,878.97

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.0053.44

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 0.00267.63

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 0.0069.44

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 0.0067.94

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 0.0037.14

111-53561-116 TELEPHONE 0.00160.00

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 0.00176.60

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 0.00361.61

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 0.001,583.51

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 0.00518.92

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 0.00223.64

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 0.0014.70

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 0.00240.10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 36 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 25 of 27

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53631-142 RENT-MACHINES 0.0044.97

111-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0035.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00100.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00778.00

111-53711-143 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0030.00

111-53711-172 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0096.00

111-53721-121 BUSINESS TRAVEL 0.0077.20

111-53721-141 BUSINESS TRAVEL 0.00163.00

111-53811-121 BONDING 0.00200.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.001,811.56

212-51261-212 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.002,809.33

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00488.29

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.0042,082.78

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.00783.44

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.001,490.01

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0049.55

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00216.19

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.002,562.25

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00660.73

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,425.38

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0026,350.86

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.00455.26

212-53711-212 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00344.16

213-51261-213 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00116.67

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00163.42

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0010.90

213-53421-213 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00105.98

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0054.19

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00457.36

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 0.0069.44

215-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0036,186.33

216-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00758.89

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00365.69

218-54411-142 EQUIPMENT 0.001,564.00

223-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.003,272.00

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,000.00

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.003,867.00

311-57110-111 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL 0.00335,000.00

311-57115-111 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.006,442.71

621-51261-621 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00387.27

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,244.55

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 204.31204.31

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00286.97

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.006,398.70

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00992.34

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0044,193.79

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0033.72

621-53431-621 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.00120.56

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00182.75

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00189.99

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00733.85

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 0.00256.27

631-51261-631 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00196.55

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,290.20

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 204.31204.31

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00485.52

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.001,409.85

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 37 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 26 of 27

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,303.67

631-53161-631 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0055.66

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,091.09

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0024.77

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.001,280.25

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00133.62

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 0.00135.83

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0047.77

631-54212-631 ENGINEERING/DESIGN 0.001,500.00

641-51261-641 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00602.65

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00496.86

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.0054.00

641-52311-641 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0065.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 204.29204.78

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,227.97

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 0.0047.69

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.001,755.25

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,793.41

641-53151-641 BANK FEES 0.001,847.50

641-53421-641 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0082.11

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0040.01

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.00189.32

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 2,092.322,572.00

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 0.00102.66

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0084.34

641-53611-641 RENT-LAND 0.00194.55

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0036.31

641-53711-641 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.000.01

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.007.00

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,055.00

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 0.0034.77

661-53711-661 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0075.00

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,127.227,127.22

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 26,340.7826,340.78

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 25,421.0725,421.07

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 17,970.5817,970.58

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 552.00552.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 195.00195.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 69.3569.35

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 194.50194.50

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 663.62663.62

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 14,565.3914,565.39

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 1,225.001,225.00

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 6,943.866,943.86

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 9,944.639,944.63

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 688.88688.88

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 1,573.181,573.18

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 1,692.501,692.50

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 13,769.2413,769.24

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 760.32760.32

713-21741 HSA ER PAYABLE 1,343.751,343.75

721-51261-721 WORKERS COMPENSATI… 0.00-10.05

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 0.0034.14

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00581.48

725-52531-725 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.00349.30

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.006,234.80

725-53451-725 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.005.01

725-53511-725 ELECTRICITY 0.00163.55

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 38 / 138



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/04/2017 - 4-17-17

4/14/2017 12:02:49 PM Page 27 of 27

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

811-53851-112 PAYMENT TO STATE 0.001,920.00

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 49,074.5149,074.51

Grand Total: 183,218.48810,456.27

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 183,218.48772,688.04

2117753511 0.0044.44

21852111142 0.00365.69

40001-53111 0.0036,186.33

6002052111 0.007.00

6002053111 0.001,055.00

6002053561 0.0034.77

6002053711 0.0075.00

Grand Total: 183,218.48810,456.27

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 39 / 138



     

 

UTILITY REFUNDS 4-17-17 
  

     

     

     
Account # Status Contact Service Address 

Refund 
Amount 

050-0997-
01 

Inactive JACK CLOUGH 1924 11TH AVE SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361 11.03 

015-6213-
04 

Inactive AMY STILLAHN 557 W 40TH ST SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361 7.29 

015-5593-
05 

Inactive ELISHIA M MCBRIDE 4615 BLUE JAY CT SCOTTSBLUFF NE 
69361 

13.82 

025-3830-
03 

Inactive COLE B CONNOR 1609 AVE Z SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361 19.28 

Total 

4       $51.42 

     

     

      

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 40 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider the Liquor License Manager License naming 
Jay Gates as Manager of the Class I Liquor License for RMH 
Franchise Corporation dba Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar, 
2302 Frontage Rd., Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 41 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 42 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 43 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 44 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 45 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 46 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 47 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 48 / 138



 Page 1 

Memo 

To: Nathan Johnson, City Manager 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police  

CC: liquor file 

Date: April 12, 2017 

Re: Manager application- Jay Gates – RMH Franchise Corporation LLC: dba - Applebee’s 

Neighborhood Bar & Grill, License C-101602, 2302 Frontage Rd Ste 10 Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

This applicant, Jay Gates, was investigated for suitability as a license holder. Jay Gates disclosed the 
following criminal convictions: Disturbing the Peace January 1999, Assault July 1997, disturbing the 
Peace August 1996, disturbing the Peace November 1995, and trespassing August 1995.  

During my background investigation I found the following that was not disclosed by Jay Gates: Aurora 
Police Department Larceny April 1992; Lancaster County Flee in a Motor Vehicle to Avoid Arrest 
October 1993, Fireworks Possess/Sell/Discharge January 1994, Fail to Appear January 1994, and Fail 
To Appear May 1997. I also discovered the following traffic offenses that Gates did not disclose as 
required: Careless Driving December 1991, No Operator’s License September 1995, Negligent Driving 
October 1995, Speeding October 1995, Disobey Traffic Control Device December 1995, Speeding 
School Zone August 1996, Speeding May 1997, Speeding March 1998, Negligent Driving November 
1998, Speeding September 2000, Speeding March 2001, No Valid Registration April 2004, and 
Speeding in 2012, 2013 and 2016.  

On Wednesday April 12
th
, 2017 at approximately 1630 hours I called Jay Gates to discuss this 

application. I initially asked Jay about Applebee’s processes to keep alcohol out of the hands of minors. 
Jay told me that Applebee’s has an excellent track record and reputation in regards to alcohol 
compliance. Jay explained that all of their employees have to complete Responsible Beverage Server 
Training annually adding that it is import to the business. I asked Jay how he would provide 
superintendence to our local Applebee’s. Jay told me that he would do whatever was required; he told 
me if we required on site visits he would do that. Jay further explained that they have regional phone 
calls with management and that they have an internal communication called “One Voice.” Jay added 
that they have very capable local managers that take alcohol service very seriously.  

I next asked Jay about the history that he did not disclose. Jay told me that he thought he only had to go 
back 10 years and thought that he complied with what was required. Jay told me that most of his history 
was very old and happened when he attended college. Jay told me he did not realize that he had to 
report all of his traffic offenses agreeing that there were many. 

 

 

CHIEF OF POLICE 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 49 / 138



 Page 2 

Considering Jay’s criminal history is many years old, there is not any one offense that would prevent 
him from holding a manager’s position on a liquor license and the fact that he seems to take this 
serious I’m confident Jay would be a good manager.  

Respectfully, 

 

Kevin E Spencer  
Chief of Police 
City of Scottsbluff 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 50 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to consider a Business Promotional Event Permit for the 
Downtown Scottsbluff Association, sponsors of the “Farmers 
Market” at the 18th Street Mini-Park on Saturday mornings, 
6/3/17 – 9/30/17; 7:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 51 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 52 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 53 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to receive a status report on the progress of the East 
Overland Corridor Development.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 54 / 138



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  April 17, 2017 
 

AGENDA TITLE: East Overland Revitalization Update 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services Department 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The City of Scottsbluff has received a $30,000 planning grant for the 
southeast neighborhood of Scottsbluff.  Once the plan is completed, the City can apply for up to 
$700,000 of implementation funds for qualifying activities identified in the plan.  StudioInsite has been 
contracted to develop a Revitalization Plan that would identify activities that would qualify for the 
implementation grant.  They did their first round of public meetings on March 20 and 21 and are back 
again for another round of public input.  Another Open House will be held at Roosevelt Elementary on 
April 18th from 5:30-7:00. 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance           Contract     Minutes        Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 55 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 56 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Stakeholder Meetings and Team Worksession

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 57 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Public Open House at Roosevelt Elementary School

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 58 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

What We Heard from Stakeholder Interviews

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 59 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

East Overfland Corridor Character Districts Diagram

East Overfland Corridor Key Intersection Diagrams

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 60 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Existing 4 Lane Road Section and Proposed 3 Lane 
Road Section with Parallel Parking

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 61 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Proposed Road Sections with Landscaped Nodes

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 62 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

“Before and After” Sketches of Various Building Improvements 
and Streetscape Improvements

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 63 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Proposed  West End Realignment of East Overland at 14th 
and Broadway (Alternative #1)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 64 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Proposed  West End Realignment of East Overland at 14th 
and Broadway (Alternative #2)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 65 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Proposed Auto Circulation Patterns for Roosevelt Elementary School

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 66 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Proposed Streetscape Signage and Landscape Elements

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 67 / 138



East Overland Corridor Revitalization Plan 
Charrette #1 March 20-22, 2017 / City Council Summary

Precedent Images from Other Streetscape and Placemaking Projects

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 68 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider the lease agreement with Venango Solar, LLC 
for the purpose of installing and maintaining solar panels for 
generation of electrical energy and authorize the Mayor to execute 
the agreement.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 69 / 138



 LEASE AGREEMENT  
 

 This Lease Agreement (“Lease”) is made and entered into this ____ day of April, 2017, 

by and between City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, a Nebraska municipal corporation (“Owner”), and 

Venango Solar, LLC, a Nebraska limited liability company (“Tenant”). 

 

 RECITALS 

 

 Owner owns the following described real estate: 

 

A Tract of land being that portion of Block One, Second Power Station Addition to the 

City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, described as: Commencing at the 

Northwest corner of Block One, Second Power Station addition, thence bearing 

S01°48'53"W, an assumed bearing on the West line of said Block One, a distance of 

630.91 feet, to the point of intersection with the North line of an excepted right of way 

tract as described in Deed Book 144, Page 524, thence bearing S86°57'49"E, on the 

North line of said tract, a distance of 55.47 feet to the Northeast corner of said tract, 

thence bearing S02°10'11"W, on the East line of said tract, a distance of 7.88 feet, to the 

point of intersection with the South line of Block One, Second Power Station Addition, 

thence bearing S87°53'49"E, on said South line, a distance of 48.42 feet, to the point of 

beginning, thence bearing N02°29'44"E, a distance of 213.57 feet, thence bearing 

S48°04'20"E, a distance of 91.38 feet, thence bearing N41°03'22"E, a distance of 10.80 

feet, thence bearing S48°30'48"E, a distance of 209.88 feet, thence bearing S02°37'28"W, 

a distance of 30.27 feet, to the point of intersection with the South line of Block One, 

Second Power Station Addition, thence on said South line, bearing N87°53'49"W, a 

distance of 240.38 feet, to the point of beginning, said tract containing an area of 0.68 

acres, more or less; (“premises”).   

 

The Owner has made the premises available for a community solar project that will sell 

power to the Nebraska Public Power District pursuant to a Power Purchase Agreement.   

 

 Tenant has installed solar panels on the premises for generation of electrical energy to 

sell to the Nebraska Public Power District and sell to the Owner’s citizens.   

 

 

 AGREEMENT 

 

 In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1.  Premises.  Owner leases to Tenant the premises identified above for the installation of 

solar panels on the following terms and conditions.  

 

2.  Term of Lease.  This Lease shall be for a term of twenty (20) years.  Thereafter, this 

Lease shall continue in effect on a year to year term for as long as Tenant has functional solar 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 70 / 138



panels on the premises and also maintains a current and active Power Purchase Agreement with 

the Nebraska Public Power District or is otherwise terminated as set forth in paragraph 13 of this 

Lease. 

 

3.  Rent. Rent shall be one dollar per year receipt of which is acknowledged by Owner.  

 

4.  Use of Premises.  The premises shall be used for the purpose of installing solar panels 

which will be connected to the Owner’s utility grid.  Tenant shall restrict its use to such 

purposes, and shall not use or permit the use of the premises for any other purpose without the 

prior written consent of Owner.   

 

5.  Waste, Nuisance, or Unlawful Activity.  Tenant shall not allow any waste or nuisance on 

the premises, or use or allow the premises to be used for any unlawful purpose. 

 

6.  Assignment and Sublease. Tenant will not assign or sublet the premises or any portion of 

the premises without the prior written consent of the Owner but such permission will not be 

unreasonably withheld.  

 

7.  Taxes. Tenant shall pay or cause to be paid promptly when due all taxes levied against 

personal property placed by Tenant on or about the premises. Owner shall pay all real estate 

taxes and assessments of every nature, kind and description levied and assessed against the 

premises.  

 

8.  Repairs and Maintenance.  Tenant shall maintain its personal property on the premises 

and keep them in good repair at its sole expense.  

 

9.  Damage to Premises.  Tenant is fully responsible for all damage to its personal property 

located on the premises. 

 

10.  Nonliability of Owner for Damages.  Owner shall not be liable for any liability or 

damage claims for injury to persons or property from any cause relating to the occupancy of the 

premises by Tenant.  Tenant shall indemnify and hold Owner harmless from all liability, loss, or 

other damage claims or obligations resulting from any injuries or losses of any nature. 

 

11.  Insurance. Tenant agrees to procure and maintain continuously during the any term of 

this Lease, insurance on the personal property that Tenant places on the property which will 

include liability insurance protection naming the Owner as a co-insured.  Certificates of 

insurance showing Tenant has the required insurance shall be provided to the Owner upon 

Owner’s request.  The certificates will provide not less than ten (10) days prior written notice of 

cancellation or material change of terms of the policy.  All such certificates shall name the 

Owner as an additional insured.  Owner will maintain its own insurance coverage for the 

premises, only.  

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 71 / 138



12.  Waiver of Claims and Indemnity. All personal property on the premises shall be at risk 

of the Tenant, and Owner shall not be liable for any damages to said personal property, to Tenant 

or to any other person caused by water, wind or any other peril or by any negligence or act of 

other occupants or any other person or caused in any manner whatsoever except caused by 

Owner’s negligence or breach of this Lease.  

 

13.  Termination.  This Lease may be terminated by the Owner in the event the Tenant: 

 

a. Acts with gross negligence or willful misconduct in connection with the performance                                

of its responsibilities; 

b.  Defaults in the performance of any of the duties set forth in this Lease; 

c. Acts against the best interests of the Owner in any material respect; and 

 

Termination of this Lease will automatically occur following a thirty (30) day written notice sent 

by the Owner to Tenant.  At the time of termination Tenant agrees to peacefully surrender the 

premises and to remove its personal property from the premises.    

 

14.  Miscellaneous Provisions.  

 

a. Owner may go onto the premises at reasonable times without hindrance to make any 

repairs necessary for the proper preservation of the premises or to go on said premises for 

any lawful purpose.  

 

b. This Lease will become null and void if the Tenant has not completed the required 

solar installation and entered into a Purchase Power Agreement with Nebraska Public 

Power District before the end of 2017. 

 

c. It is agreed by the parties that Tenant owns individual solar panels on the premises.  

Those panels are part of an array that will be connected to the electrical grid for the 

Owner.  Upon termination of the Lease, Tenant shall be responsible for the removal of all 

equipment and fixtures located on the premises and surrender the premises in the same or 

similar condition as it was in prior to this Lease, subject to reasonable use and natural 

deterioration.  Tenant shall not have the right to interrupt the operation of the solar array 

in the process.  

 

d. All agreements, covenants and obligations contained in this Lease shall be binding 

upon the heirs, personal representatives, successors, and assigns of the parties.  

 

  This Lease contains the entire agreement between the parties and may be amended only 

by subsequent written agreement.  

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this document the day and year first 

written above.  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 72 / 138



 

 

City of Scottsbluff  - Owner  Venango Solar, LLC - Tenant  

      

          

 

BY________________________________      BY ________________________________ 

     Randy Meininger, Mayor Clifford F. Mesner, Managing Member 

          

            

 

Attest: _______________________________   

      

 

STATE OF NEBRASKA  :  

     : ss.  

COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF :  

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on April ____, 2017, by Randy 

Meininger, Mayor of City of Scottsbluff as Owner.  

 

 

       __________________________________ 

        Notary Public 

      

STATE OF NEBRASKA :  

    : ss.  

COUNTY OF MERRICK :  

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on ________________, 2017, by 

Clifford F. Mesner, Managing Member of Venango Solar, LLC, as Tenant. 

 

       __________________________________ 

        Notary Public 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 73 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council discussion and instructions to staff regarding additional 
solar energy development.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 74 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to consider approval of the sand volleyball coordinator 
agreement and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Triniti Burgner, Recreation Supervisor

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 75 / 138



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: April 17th, 2017 

 

AGENDA TITLE:  Council to approve contract for sand volleyball coordinator. 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Parks and Recreation 
 

PRESENTATION BY: City Manager Nathan Johnson  
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting approval of a 
sand volleyball coordinator for the 2017 summer season.  
Supplemental Agreement attached. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution x Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 76 / 138



 

 1 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 

This Agreement entered into by and between JO MIKESELL, hereinafter referred to as 

“MIKESELL” and the CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, hereinafter referred to as “CITY.” 

 

MIKESELL agrees to act as the program coordinator for the CITY’s summer sand volleyball 

program for the period June 26, 2017 through August 1, 2017.  

 

The parties agree that the CITY will provide a sand volleyball area (“volleyball area”) and 

equipment. The parties further agree that this AGREEMENT shall be renewable, annually, for each 

successive volleyball season, until either party terminates this AGREEMENT upon thirty (30) days= 

written notice.  

 

MIKESELL’S responsibilities as the program coordinator are as follows: 

 

1. Coordinate with the CITY’s Recreation Supervisor in the advertising and promotion 

of the CITY’s summer sand volleyball program; 

 

2. Prepare and disseminate rules and regulations; 

 

3. Assist with meetings, registration, and rosters; 

 

4. Develop a schedule for all teams in the summer sand volleyball program.  Volleyball 

games will be played one night a week, with three (3) games a night at 6:00, 7:00 and 

8:00; 

 

5. Notify and post postponed games and other schedule changes so as to maintain 

continuity and harmony within the game schedules and to enable each team to have 

the same number of games; 

 

6. Maintain and provide the CITY with records, standings and expenditures, including 

but not limited to equipment needs and program expenses; 

 

7. Communicate with the CITY’s Recreation Supervisor, or their designee, regarding 

past, current or future recommended program changes; 

 

8. Be at the volleyball area or have a designee at the volleyball area to address issues 

and concerns, act as game official, schedule changes, prepare and post information, 

interpret rules and regulations, and resolve disputes; 

 

9. Establish, develop and maintain uniformity and parity in the level of play, regarding 

the various provisions of play; 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 77 / 138



 

 2 

 

10. Insure that all equipment is properly secured and all electrical equipment turned off 

after the conclusion of the final game; 

 

11. Notify the CITY’s Recreation Supervisor of any program or equipment needs; 

 

12. Address other program needs or issues that the CITY may deem necessary, including 

maintenance, upkeep and concessions, if any. 

 

All fees paid to the CITY for the summer sand volleyball program will be collected at 

Scottsbluff City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday 

through Friday. MIKESELL will not accept any payments unless specifically directed to do so by the 

City’s Recreation Supervisor.  

 

The CITY is responsible for volleyball area preparations.  

 

MIKESELL will act as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the CITY. 

MIKESELL’S compensation will be as set forth in this AGREEMENT and will not include any 

benefits of any type which are payable to CITY employees. The CITY shall have no right to control 

the manner in which MIKESELL accomplishes her responsibilities. MIKESELL may employ 

assistants to assist in carrying out her responsibilities. Other than the volleyball area and equipment, 

all other things reasonably necessary for MIKESELL to carry out her responsibilities under this 

AGREEMENT will be provided by MIKESELL.  

 

During the term of this AGREEMENT, MIKESELL will maintain public liability insurance 

in an amount of not less than $1,000,000.00. Such insurance policy will show the CITY as an 

additional insured. A certificate in a form acceptable to the CITY will be furnished to the CITY 

before MIKESELL begins the performance of her responsibilities.  

 

CITY’s responsibilities are as follows: 

 

1. CITY reserves the right to access financial and schedule records to insure actual 

games and payment information.  

 

2. For her services, MIKESELL will be paid the sum of $800.00 in two equal 

installments. Such payments will be made after the following dates: 

 

$400.00 – June 26, 2017 

$400.00 – August 1, 2017 

 

 

  [SIGNATURE PAGE WILL FOLLOW] 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 78 / 138



 

 3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have hereunto set their hands and seal this ____ day of 

___________, 2017. 

 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, 

 

_________________________________ 

JO MIKESELL     By_______________________________ 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 79 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council to consider approval of the Lacy Park concessions contract 
and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract.

Staff Contact: Triniti Burgner, Recreation Supervisor

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 80 / 138



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: April 17th, 2017 

 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to consider approval of the Lacy Park concessions contract. 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Parks and Recreation 
 

PRESENTATION BY: City Manager Nathan Johnson 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  The contract will allow the named individual to rent the concession 
stand at Lacy Park for the summer season and provide concessions for summer league softball. 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Parks and Recreation staff recommends the approval of the contract. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution x Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 81 / 138



 

 

1 

 AGREEMENT 
 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is made between the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, a Municipal 

Corporation (hereinafter called “CITY”) and Lydia Hernandez (hereinafter called “Hernandez”). 

 

 1. The CITY grants to Hernandez the privilege of operating a concession stand at 

Lacy Park for the period May 3, 2017 through approximately August 17, 2017, depending upon 

the schedule of final tournament. Hernandez may use all equipment belonging to the CITY 

located within the concession stand. For this privilege, Hernandez will pay to the CITY the sum 

of $100.00 per month for the months of May 2017, June 2017, and July 2017. In addition, 

Hernandez will pay to the CITY the sum of $50.00 for the month of August 2017, for a sum total 

of $350.00. Such payments will be made at City Hall on or before the fifth day of each month.  

 

 2. Hernandez will open the concession stand no later than six o’clock p.m. and close 

it no earlier than 9:30 p.m. each night CITY softball league games are held for the term of this 

Agreement. Hernandez will also keep the concession stand open during weekend tournaments. If 

inclement weather causes cancellation of games during a particular period of time, Hernandez is 

not required to keep the concession stand open during that period of time. Hernandez will 

provide adult supervision for any individuals under sixteen years of age who participate in the 

operation of the concession stand. 

 

 3. All equipment of the CITY located within the concession stand may be used by 

Hernandez. Hernandez shall keep all equipment in good working order and restored to the CITY 

in as good condition as it was when the Agreement began, reasonable wear and tear accepted.  

   

 4. Due to a preexisting Agreement, only soft drinks distributed through the Pepsi 

Cola Company may be sold. No alcoholic beverages may be sold. Otherwise the CITY places no 

restrictions upon concessions that may be sold or the prices to be charged therefore, provided 

however that such prices shall be reasonable.  

 

 5. Hernandez will keep the concession area in clean and sanitary condition, and will 

comply with all applicable ordinances, regulations, including the regulations of the Department 

of Health. 

 

 6. Hernandez will operate the concession stand as an independent contractor and not 

as an employee of the CITY. The CITY has no control over the manner in which Hernandez 

carries out her obligations under this Agreement. All profits earned in operating the concession 

stand are the exclusive property of Hernandez, and the CITY shall have no claim to such profits. 

Any losses incurred by Hernandez in the operation of the concession stand shall be borne by 

Hernandez and the CITY shall have no obligation to reimburse any portion of such loss to 

Hernandez. Hernandez may employ subcontractors or others to assist in the carrying out of 

Hernandez’s obligations. All products sold at the concession stand will be provided by 

Hernandez at Hernandez’s expense.   

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 82 / 138



 

 

2 

 

 

 

 7. During the term of this Agreement, Hernandez will maintain public liability 

insurance in an amount of not less than $1,000,000.00. Such insurance policy will show the City 

as an additional insured. A certificate in a form acceptable to the City will be furnished to the 

City before Hernandez is allowed access to the City’s facilities.   

 

 8. This Agreement may be terminated by the CITY at anytime.  

  

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year 

set forth below. 

 

 

DATED: __________________, 2017. 

 

 

      CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 

 

 

By______________________________ 

        Mayor 

             

  

 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Lydia Hernandez 

        

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________ 

City Clerk               Seal        

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 83 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports6

Council to consider approval of the campground host contract and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the contract.

Staff Contact: Rick Deeds, Park Superintendent

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 84 / 138



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: April 17th, 2017 

 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to approve contract for Campground host. 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Parks and Recreation 
 

PRESENTATION BY: City Manager Nathan Johnson 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The Parks and Recreation Department is requesting permission to 
contract Cheryl Baman as campground hosts for the 2017 season.  Please see attached 
contract. 

 

 

 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution x Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 85 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 86 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 87 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 88 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 89 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports7

Council to consider approval of the Copier Connection 
Maintenance Contract for the Police Department and authorize the 
Mayor to execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, Police Chief

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 90 / 138



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

 
Item No.  

 
For meeting of: April 17, 2017 

 

AGENDA TITLE:  1 year Full Service Contract Toner Inclusive 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Police Department 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Nathan Johnson, City Manager and Kevin E. Spencer, Chief of Police 
                                      
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
Capital Business Systems, Inc. 1 year service agreement includes all required maintenance on 
the Canon image RUNNER ADVANCE C5550i copier as required through normal and 
customary usage of said copier.  The contract is limited to parts, labor and toner as a result of 
customary and normal use.  Specific exclusions from coverage under the agreement are 
damage due to negligence, accidents or misuse by purchaser or its employees, damage as a 
result of any crime or vandalism, damage due to the effects of fire, natural forces, and damage 
caused from the use of toner and paper that does not meet Canon specifications.  The contract 
includes Black and Color Toner.  Contract will be renewed for a minimum of one year.     
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:         

EXHIBITS 
 

Resolution:   Ordinance             XX  Contract      Minutes  Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify) Attached form and signature areas 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes        No       Further Instructions  

 
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 91 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 92 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports8

Council to consider authorizing the Mayor to sign a Release of Lien 
for Special Assessments paid for Paving District No. 311.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 93 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 94 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance providing for an occupational 
tax on hotel accommodations. 

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 95 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 96 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 97 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 98 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 99 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 100 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider an Ordinance annexing tracts of land known as 
Block One, Alf Addition, an addition to the City of Scottsbluff, 
Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska.  

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 101 / 138



Planning Commission Minutes 1 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 2 

April 10, 2017 3 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 4 

 5 

The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regularly scheduled meeting on 6 

Monday, April 10, 2017, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 7 

Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 8 

circulation in the City, on March 31, 2017. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that 9 

the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable 10 

accommodation to attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services 11 

Department, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public 12 

inspection at Development Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could 13 

modify the agenda at the meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A 14 

similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission 15 

member. An agenda kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the 16 

Development Services Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting. 17 

 18 

 19 

ITEM 1: Chairman Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 20 

members:  Anita Chadwick, David Gompert, Angie Aguallo, Callan Wayman, Mark Westphal, Henry 21 

Huber, and Becky Estrada.   Absent: Dana Weber, Jim Zitterkopf. City officials present: Annie Folck, 22 

Planning Coordinator, Gary Batt, Code Administrator II, and Anthony Murphy, Fire Prevention Officer. 23 

 24 

ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 25 

copy of such is posted on bookcase in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those interested 26 

parties. 27 

 28 

ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None   29 

 30 

ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None 31 

 32 
ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None 33 

 34 

ITEM 6: The minutes of the March 13, 2017 meeting were reviewed.  Conclusion: A motion was made 35 

by Wayman and seconded by Gompert to approve the minutes for the March 13
th
 meeting.  “YEAS”: 36 

Estrada, Westphal, Wayman, Huber, Gompert, and Chadwick.  “NAYS”: None Abstain: Aguallo Absent: 37 

Weber, Zitterkopf 38 

 39 

ITEM 7A: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Special Use Permit for a Hair Salon 40 

located at 1933 7
th
 Avenue.  The applicant, Crystal Westphalen, requested a special use permit to allow 41 

for a hair salon in an R-1a Single Family Zone.  The property is on the southwest corner of 20
th
 Street and 42 

7
th
 Avenue.  Hair Salons are listed under special permits uses in the R-1a Single Family zoning district 43 

with approval from the Planning Commission.  The surrounding properties are all zoned R-1a with the 44 

exception of an R-4 Multi-Family zone to the northeast.  The property is adjacent to 20th Street, and 45 

parking is proposed to be provided on-site at the back of the property.   46 

 47 

Mark Westphal, the current owner of the property, stated that they planned to add three parking spots at 48 

the rear of the property.  There would be one stylist and one nail technician working there, with two 49 

tanning beds, so there would be a minimal number of people at the salon at any one time.  Commissioner 50 

Westphal then recused himself from this agenda item due to conflict of interest and left the room until 51 

after the vote was held. 52 

 53 

Jennifer Kinsey, resident of 1924 7
th
 Ave, stated that she had several concerns with the proposed salon.  54 

She stated that the street is already extremely congested, especially during pick-up and drop-off times for 55 

the nearby elementary school.  Because it is an older neighborhood, there is very little off-street parking, 56 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 102 / 138



and the streets are already very narrow.  Parking is already a concern in the area, and there is very little 57 

street parking in front of the salon due to it being on a corner near a fire hydrant.  She just purchased her 58 

property and would not have done so if she had known there would be a commercial business in the 59 

neighborhood.   60 

 61 

Dave Kuxhausen, resident of 1920 8
th
 Ave, stated that it is a residential neighborhood and they do not 62 

want businesses in the residential neighborhood.  He is concerned about declining property values if 63 

businesses are allowed to locate in the area.  Chase Harimon, resident of 1931 7
th
 Ave, reiterated that he 64 

believed parking would be a problem in the area and that he was also concerned with the resale value of 65 

his property if a business were to be located in the area.  Kathi Sparks, resident of 1915 7
th
 Ave, repeated 66 

the concerns about parking along the narrow streets, as many trucks can’t even park on the street 67 

because it is so narrow and so end up partially parked on the sidewalk to allow for traffic to move through.  68 

She also stated that 7
th

 Ave is already hard to turn onto due to the narrow street with parking on both 69 

sides, and that locating a salon here would compound this problem.  Laura Salazar, resident of 1910 8
th
 70 

Ave, stated that she had concerns about the street width and parking in the area, and that with all the 71 

pedestrian traffic, especially kids going to and from school, it could be a safety issue to add additional 72 

traffic to the area. 73 

 74 

Commissioner Chadwick asked what hours the salon was planning on operating.  Folck stated that the 75 

applicant had earlier stated that she would most likely be operating during typical business hours, and 76 

possibly in the early evening.  Chadwick asked if there would be any residential occupants of the building 77 

as well.  Folck stated that there is a basement apartment, but at this time was unaware of any plans to 78 

rent it out. 79 

 80 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Huber and seconded by Wayman to deny the Special Use Permit 81 

for a Hair Salon at 1933 7
th
 Avenue.  “YEAS”:   Wayman, Gompert, Huber, Chadwick, Aguallo, and 82 

Estrada. “NAYS”: None.  ABSTAIN: Westphal ABSENT: Zitterkopf, Weber.  Motion carried. 83 

 84 

ITEM 7B: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Preliminary Plat for the Melroy 85 

Addition, a replat of Lots 12 and 13 of Wildy and Lana Commercial Tracts.  The applicant is Steve Melroy, 86 

represented by Baker and Associates. The property is situated south of 15th Street, between 19th and 87 

21st Ave. The preliminary plat includes 6 commercial lots, which are all part of the same block.  The 88 

property is zoned C-3, Heavy Commercial, and the properties to the north, west, and south are also C-3, 89 

with M-1 zoning to the east. 90 

 91 

City staff and Consultants reviewed the preliminary plat. Infrastructure is already available to each lot, and 92 

no streets, water, or sewer improvements are proposed.  The developer will be required to install 93 

sidewalks and landscaping to meet City code as the lots are developed.  Retention will also be addressed 94 

with the final plat, and Anthony Murphy stated that depending on the how the lots are developed, 95 

additional fire hydrants may be necessary.  Staff recommended approval of the preliminary plat. 96 

 97 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Aguallo to approve the Preliminary Plat 98 

for the Melroy Addition, a replat of lots 12 and 13 of Wildy and Lana Commercial Tracts.  “YEAS”:   99 

Wayman, Gompert, Huber, Chadwick, Aguallo, Westphal, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None.  ABSTAIN: None 100 

ABSENT: Zitterkopf, Weber.  Motion carried. 101 

 102 

 103 

ITEM 7C:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Special Use Permit for a Scrap Metal 104 

Processing Facility located at 417 9
th
 Avenue.  This application was tabled at the previous meeting on 105 

March 13
th
 so that staff could verify some of the information that was presented and explore options for 106 

special conditions for the permit.  The applicant is Langer Industries, represented by Pete Langer.  Folck 107 

stated that the property is located in an M-2 Heavy Manufacturing and Industrial zoning district. The 108 

surrounding properties to the east and south are also zoned M-2.  The property to the southwest is zoned 109 

M-1, Light Manufacturing and Industrial, and the property to the west and north is zoned C-3, Heavy 110 

Commercial.  There are some residential properties within 300 feet; however, they are all on the other 111 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 103 / 138



side of the Burlington Northern Railroad Tracks, so there is some separation between the residential 112 

areas and the proposed facility location.   113 

 114 

At the previous meeting, several residents expressed their concerns about this facility being located so 115 

close to a residential area.  Environmental issues were brought up as a concern, as well as the noise and 116 

unsightliness of a scrap metal recycling facility.  The applicant had stated that this facility would be very 117 

similar to the one they currently operate in Colby, Kansas, and that he would be willing to meet some 118 

additional requirements to properly screen the facility from the sight of the neighborhood.  Following the 119 

March meeting, staff contacted the community of Colby, Kansas and were told that there were many 120 

concerns about the facility before it started operation that have since been determined to be unfounded.  121 

The facility is a clean operation that does not seem to be an environmental risk, and the operators are 122 

careful to make sure that everyone bringing material to their facility has their loads properly cleaned and 123 

secured so that there is no issue on the surrounding roadways.  Folck stated that the City has few areas 124 

zoned heavy manufacturing that also have a rail spur, so this location is somewhat uniquely suited to 125 

meet the purposes of the business.  The property is currently zoned appropriately for a business like this; 126 

however, it is not ideal for a residential area to be within 300 feet of the facility.  Chairman Estrada then 127 

invited public comment on the proposed project. 128 

 129 

Bradley Garcia, resident at 1114 9
th
 Ave, stated that he grew up in the area and had recently moved back 130 

into the neighborhood with the hopes of helping to improve it.  He and his wife bought and remodeled a 131 

house, where they now live.  He was concerned about the appearance of the neighborhood and thought 132 

that this facility would be an eyesore.  Even with fencing and trees, it will be seen, and he does not want 133 

to see piles of material from his house.  He believed that this could affect the resale value of his house in 134 

the future.  Sabrina Esparza, resident at 713 E 8
th

 St, stated that she has lived in southeast Scottsbluff for 135 

55 years, and the neighborhood has come a long way, with noise pollution taken care of through the quiet 136 

zone and many other improvements over the years.  She also was concerned that the recycling facility 137 

would be an eyesore, and that there would be noise pollution as a result of the facility’s operations.  She 138 

said that she could speak for many people in the community in opposing the facility.  Natalia Garcia, 139 

resident at 1114 9
th
 Ave, stated that she and her husband purchased their home in May 2015 to try to 140 

improve the neighborhood.  She was concerned that many neighborhood residences seem to be being 141 

weeded out and replaced by businesses, and did not want the whole area to become commercial.  She 142 

believed that the scrap metal facility would be an eyesore like the packing plant that was there previously 143 

and does not want the property to be left as a mess.  She would not have moved to the area if she had 144 

known that a facility like this would be there.  She also had concerns about kids walking to the YMCA who 145 

walk down 9
th
 Street and might be affected by additional traffic.  Gage Norman, business owners of 5

th
 146 

and O convenience store, stated that there were meetings a few weeks ago about adding value to the 147 

East Overland community, and he had concerns about shutting down East Overland and adding a scrap 148 

metal facility near the neighborhood.   149 

 150 

Robert Franco, whose mother resides at 907 E 7
th
 Street, just north of the proposed facility location, 151 

stated that there are only two railroad tracks between the facility and her property.  He cited City Code 152 

section 25-13-3 regarding Special Use Permits, reminding the Planning Commission that in order to grant 153 

the Special Use Permit, they must find that the proposed use, “(1) provides a service required by the 154 

neighborhood or community and is consistent with sound principles of land use, (2) will not be injurious to 155 

the use of neighboring lots, tracts of land, buildings, or structures, (3) will not create special hazards or 156 

problems for the area in which it is located, and (4) is related to and harmonious with the general plan for 157 

the area in which it is located, as indicated by this Chapter.”  He stated that the business by nature would 158 

be a nuisance to the neighborhood.  He cited the City’s definition of a nuisance in Chapter 12 of the City 159 

code, stating that the noise, rodents, stagnant water, and junk on the property would cause adverse 160 

effects to the surrounding neighborhood.  He stated that runoff from the property could be contaminated 161 

and would be impossible to contain on site, so would cause issues for the neighborhood.  He did not 162 

believe trees or a fence would help to mitigate these issues.  Residents in that area have paid property 163 

taxes for years and made many improvements to their properties, and he was concerned that the resale 164 

value of those homes would be adversely affected. 165 

 166 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 104 / 138



Rex Morse then spoke, not as a resident of the community, but as someone who works in the area.  He 167 

stated that having viewed a similar facility in Minatare, he believed that if it were located on Highway 26 it 168 

would have a depressing effect on property values for the community.  He had concerns about the visible 169 

location of the facility along Beltline and 9
th
 Avenue. 170 

 171 

Pete Langer, the applicant, then spoke, stating that there seemed to be four items that needed to be 172 

addressed.  The first was the noise generated by the facility.  With use of a decibel meter, he 173 

demonstrated that the noise generated by the facility would be less that the noise generated by passing 174 

railroad cars.  The second issue was drainage and environmental issues.  He stated that his industry is 175 

highly regulated by the EPA and NDEQ, and that there are many requirements that they would have to 176 

meet in order to be allowed to operate.  They will meet all applicable regulatory requirements to ensure 177 

that there are no environmental issues from the operation of the facility.  The third issue was the integrity 178 

of the company.  This is why he did not object to tabling the permit at the last meeting in order to give 179 

staff time to do some background checking to determine whether or not they would operate the facility in 180 

the manner they described.  After staff did some checking, they found that the applicant was a good 181 

neighbor and runs a clean facility, as he claims.  The fourth issue was the screening of operations.  He 182 

stated that this would not be a storage facility or a salvage lot, and that material would be processed 183 

quickly, so the same material would never be on site for more than one month.  The proposed site is 184 

zoned appropriately as heavy manufacturing and is not located within a residential zone.  He 185 

acknowledged that there was one place where residents would be able to see into the yard, and he would 186 

be happy to put up a fence that would screen the property from the view of the residents.   187 

 188 

Commissioner Huber asked if there would be any timeframe to review the Special Use Permit.  Langer 189 

stated that he did not want a permit that could be revoked after a certain timeframe, but he would be 190 

happy to have the permit approved with special conditions tied to it, and if he did not meet those 191 

conditions, the permit could be revoked.  Commissioner Westphal asked about the possibility of planting 192 

trees around the property to buffer noise and screen activities.  Langer stated that he did not think it 193 

would be necessary to screen the property from the other heavy commercial and manufacturing zones, 194 

but it would be completely appropriate to screen the property from residential area.  He did have some 195 

concerns about getting trees started on that portion of the property because it is adjacent to the railroad, 196 

which uses large amounts of sterilant.  He believed that the planned facility would be an improvement 197 

over the current state of the property, which is vacant and deteriorating.  Commissioner Wayman asked 198 

how long the property had been vacant.  Franco answered that there was a roofing company that was 199 

there within the last 7 years.  He added that screening the property from view of the residential area 200 

would be difficult because of the elevation difference between the residential area and the proposed 201 

facility.  Langer stated that the average height of the piles would be 6’ or less, as they planned to keep the 202 

material moving.  Natalia Garcia inquired as to the proposed hours of operation and about noise levels 203 

and if they would be constant or intermittent.  She also asked about employees at the facility; how many 204 

and would they be local.  Langer stated that they would operate from 8 am to 5pm Monday through 205 

Friday, and depending on the volume of material they receive, they may operate on Saturday mornings 206 

from 8 am to noon.  He said that the loudest noises would be similar to that of a passing train and would 207 

be intermittent.  He said they would plan on starting with five employees and may eventually work up to 208 

15 employees, and he planned to hire all of them from the Scottsbluff/Gering area. 209 

 210 

Franco asked about the Colby, Kansas facility and if it was more rural than this proposed facility, as he 211 

felt the two could be compared as equals since one is in a rural area and the other is near a residential 212 

area.  Langer stated that they located the Colby facility in the only area that was appropriately zoned, and 213 

that they kept a very clean facility even though no one was watching.  He expects the Scottsbluff facility to 214 

be more heavily scrutinized and will do everything he can to keep it clean and run appropriately.  He also 215 

stated that there is no way to definitively state that this would lower property values.   216 

 217 

Natalia Garcia stated that she believed that the City should be more selective of businesses allowed to 218 

locate on that site.  Commissioner Wayman stated that with it being an M-2 zone, there were many other 219 

uses that would also cause a lot of noise and other negative effects that could locate there without 220 

needing a Special Use Permit.  Commissioner Estrada added that with this Special Use Permit, at least 221 

they could specify some conditions to mitigate the effects on the residential area.  Garcia stated that no 222 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 105 / 138



other businesses along the Beltline Highway have debris on site as part of their business.  Franco added 223 

that the businesses in the area keep everything neat and tidy, whereas by nature, the scrap metal 224 

business is much messier, and he did not think it should be near a residential area.  Commissioner 225 

Gompert stated that he had driven by the property prior to the meeting, and it is currently an eyesore.  He 226 

saw many broken windows and open doors, which could be a safety concern for anyone who wanders 227 

onto the property, and that rodents were probably a concern as well.  He believed that the property in its 228 

current condition is dangerous and detrimental to the area, and that by allowing the scrap metal facility to 229 

locate there, the condition of the property would be improved. 230 

 231 

Rex Morse inquired if the building itself would be used for the proposed operation.  Langer stated that 232 

they would be using a portion of the building for operations, but because the building is so large and in 233 

such poor condition, it will be a process to get the entire thing renovated.  Morse asked about 234 

improvements to the exterior of the building.  Langer stated that if the building takes off, they would like to 235 

make improvements to the building exterior, but did not want to make commitments that he couldn’t keep 236 

by claiming that it would be done by a certain date.  He said that at a minimum, they would make sure the 237 

building would be secured and up to code before opening, and that long term he would like to make 238 

additional improvements. 239 

 240 

Conclusion: A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Chadwick to recommend approval of the 241 

Special Use Permit for a Scrap Metal Facility located at 417 9
th
 Avenue with the conditions that before the 242 

facility opens for business, the portion of the yard visible to the residential area on the north (the north 243 

boundary of the property from the building to 9
th
 Ave) shall be screened by a fence up to 12’ in height and 244 

slats shall be added to the fence along 9
th
 Avenue to block the view of the yard.  Additionally, the building 245 

is to be secured and broken windows boarded up or repaired within one year.  “YEAS”:   Wayman, 246 

Gompert, Aguallo, Chadwick, and Estrada. “NAYS”: Huber, Westphal.  ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: 247 

Zitterkopf, Weber.  Motion carried. 248 

 249 

 250 

ITEM 7D: A public hearing was opened to consider the annexation of property described as PT N1/2 SE, 251 

PT SE SE 15-22-55 (61.05 acres) and BLK 1, ALF Subdivision (1.36 AC), owned by Connie and Alyssa 252 

Frank.  Folck stated that the property owners had requested annexation of the property and in that 253 

request had waived their right to City services, so the extension of streets, water, and sewer would not be 254 

necessary in order to annex.  Anthony Murphy stated that by evening out the edge of the City’s city limits, 255 

it would make it much easier for first responders to know where their jurisdiction starts and stops, 256 

improving response times.  Commissioner Huber asked why the property owner was requesting this.  257 

Folck stated that the property owner had not yet announced her plans for the property, just requested the 258 

annexation. 259 

 260 
Conclusion: A motion was made by Westphal and seconded by Chadwick to recommend to Council  261 

approval of the annexation of the property situated in PT N1/2 SE, PT SE SE 15-22-55 (61.05 acres) and 262 

BLK 1, ALF Subdivision (1.36 AC)  “YEAS”:   Wayman, Gompert, Aguallo, Chadwick, Huber, Westphal, 263 

and Estrada. “NAYS”: None.  ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf, Weber.  Motion carried. 264 

 265 

 266 

ITEM 8: Unfinished Business:  None.  267 

 268 

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Aguallo and seconded by Chadwick. 269 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. “YEAS”:   Wayman, Gompert, Aguallo, Chadwick, Huber, 270 

Westphal, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None.  ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf, Weber.  Motion carried. 271 

 272 

 273 

 274 

 275 

 276 

 ___________________________________ 277 

Becky Estrada, Chairperson 278 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 106 / 138



 279 

Attest: ______________________________ 280 

Annie Folck 281 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 107 / 138



Av
e I

Highway 26

Av
e M

W 27th St

Av
e O

Old US 26

W 36th St

W 26th St

Av
e K

W 27 St

County Road K

W 29th St

W 31st St

Hig
hw

ay
 71

Av
e I

Highway 26

Av
e M

Hig
hw

ay
 71

¯Frank Annexation

Legend
Parcels
Corporate_Limits
Proposed Annex

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 108 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 109 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 110 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 111 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 112 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 113 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 114 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 115 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider an Ordinance amending the Municipal Code to 
provide for the powers of the Community Redevelopment 
Authority (second reading.)

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 116 / 138



ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, AMENDING THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE TO PROVIDE FOR THE POWERS OF THE COMMUNITY 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA:  
 

Section 1. Section 6-2-94.2 of the Municipal Code is amended to read as follows: 

  

“6-2-94.2. Community Development Law. 

The Authority shall be vested with all the powers, duties and responsibilities provided for in the 

Community Development Law, Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 18-2101, et seq., as may be amended from 

time to time. The Authority shall assume all obligations of, and exercise all power and authority 

previously exercised by, the City Council acting as the Community Development Agency” 

 

Section 2.   All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, and policies of the City of 

Scottsbluff in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are repealed. 
 

Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, passage, 

and publication in pamphlet form. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED on ____________, 2017. 
 

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

         Mayor 

 
 

 

Attest: _____________________________ 

 City Clerk   (Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to Form: 
 

 

 

___________________________________ 

(Deputy) City Attorney 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 117 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.4

Council to consider adopting the International Building Code 2012 
Edition and International Residential Code 2012 Edition and 
approve the Ordinance (third reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 118 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 119 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 120 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.5

Council to consider an Ordinance Amendment adding language 
and requirements for 24 hour Daycare (third reading).

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 121 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 122 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 123 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 124 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 125 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 126 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 127 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 128 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 129 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 130 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 131 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 132 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 133 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 134 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 135 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 136 / 138



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 137 / 138



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 17, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/17/2017 Page 138 / 138


